VILLAGE OF WAUSAUKEE
WATER & SEWER UTILITY
COMMITTEE MEETING
(COMMITTEE MEMEBERS: ROSIE FIGAS, HILBERT RADTKE, KELLEN STUMBRIS)
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 29™ 2009
WAUSAUKEE VILLAGE HALL
428 HARRISON AVENUE

6:00 PM
MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Committee Chairman Rosalyn Figdleddhe meeting to order at
6:00pm. The following committee members presentwvibert Radtke and Kellen
Stumbris. Also present were Village Trustees Ra®clymidt, Julie Parkansky, and John
Ranallo, Village Treasurer Sara Pullen, part timgpleyees Pam Aide and Dave
Heritsch, and Village Clerk Toshia Ranallo. TresRanallo left the meeting at 7:00 pm
to attend a Comprehensive Planning meeting whichivetd in the next room.

2. Approval of Agenda — Hilbert Radtke made a motieaaded by Kellen Stumbris to
approve the agenda. Motion carried.

3. Discussion — Water/Sewer Finances — Figas statgdttb reason for the meeting tonight
is to become more aware with water/sewer finanondd@see if the Village needs to
raise the water/sewer rates. Treasurer Pulleadsthait the problem that the Village
encountered in the past year was that everythirgginvane company. All the money
was interchangeable. Village money was use@yog/S debt. CD’s were cashed in
that belonged to W/S and used for Village expenses.

She stated that in June of 2008 a water/sewer gigeakcount had been created. The 2
checking accounts (W/S & Village) had been withia same QuickBooks (the
accounting system) company. This created confumnahproblems. She said that
auditor Joel Rennie explained to her that itemsheanlassified as water/sewer/village
but checking accounts themselves cannot be clegsifiAs of 2009, QuickBooks had
been separated into 2 different companies (W/S lka§&). Two checking accounts, for
two companies.

Hilbert Radtke stated that Water/Sewer shoelggit up in to 2 different companies
so technically having 3 companies. Village, Wadei] Sewer. The reason behind this is
that the Village can raise sewer rates wheneverfted like it, but you have to get
permission from the Public Service Commission teeravater rates. Pullen said that
auditor Rennie explains that water/sewer utilitpi® company. Figas stated that within
the W/S entity it is separated into water and seegoenses and incomes. Pullen
reassured that is now the case as of 2009.

Pullen handed out a Profit and Loss report from820Bigas asked if these numbers are
ok since there had been a change in June. Puliéryss to a point because items had
been properly allocated to the right classificagienen though numbers came out of 1
checking account. She stated that Rennie sasditficult knowing what money belongs
where and that is why they had created another aognim QuickBooks. Pullen stated



that the reason for the 2008 report is to seexpgrditures and income to properly form
a W/S budget that has not yet been done.

The Committee went on to discuss large W/S loaasdte due each year. Clerk Ranallo
stated that the Environmental Improvement Fundiisday £' of each year. She added
that next year the amount of $92,948.59 will be. diégas asked what the loan payment
was for, when it started and when does it endnaRa stated that it is for the WWTP
that was built in 1995, payments started in 1996the last payment is due May, 2013.
Radtke asked if this was the loan payment thatr@dahind on. Ranallo stated no, this
loan has always been paid. Ranallo stated thaéMi&abehind on a loan due to the
Village. Ranallo stated that she had come acr@§syear promissory Note. The note
stated that the Village lent $205,845.01 with 3%iiest to Water & Sewer Utility in
December 2005 to pay off a Rural Development Ld2h@4 and a Bank North G.O.
Debt Loan. It was to be 80 quarterly installmenft$3,421.74. Loan payments from
Water & Sewer Utility were to be put into a genarash CD at Citizens Bank.

Later in the meeting Clerk Ranallo stated thatesithe Note is in default she will add it
to the June’s monthly meeting agenda as “Modifarato the Promissory Note for
Village Loan to Water,” along with starting a negplacement CD at State Bank of
Florence.

Hilbert Radtke asked Randy Schmidt about a DNR &&phent Fund. Schmidt stated
that it was a fund that was earmarked for repairsife WWTP. Schmidt and Radtke
agreed that in past audits it was always brougtitédoards attention that they are
behind on putting funds aside. Figas stated thatremembers this mentioned before she
had been appointed to the Board. Figas addedvthertever there is a loan from the

DNR there must be a reserve account set asides Bigted that we need to find out
where this DNR Replacement Fund is.

Clerk Ranallo provided the committee past informatrom 2005 on funds (UDAG,

DNR Replacement), previous loans and combinedaosterred accounts. Ranallo also
gave information on all CD’s that have been opearadticlosed since 2005. Figas stated
that this will have to be researched into furtheat discussed with our auditor. A
Finance Committee meeting will be scheduled atex @Zate.

Pullen stated there is a $9150.00 quarterly logmeat for a Rural Development Loan
91.04. She added that this was 1 of 3 Rural D@veént Loans. Two of these loans
were paid off along with a big portion of this ane2008. There is approximately
$174,000 currently due on this loan.

The committee continued to review the followingaaréhat show large expenditures:
Pullen distributed a utility report that is creatadery month that is divided into 3
categories. Village, Water/Sewer, and Fire Depantm Figas asked how the
water/sewer utilities are broken up. Pullen staled she splits the water/sewer right
down the middle. The committee reviewed the ytil@port and decided to allocate the
proper fees to either Water or Sewer. The comedteo agreed to allocate propane gas
expenses to the proper locations. Clerk Ranallotioreed that she is in the process of
gathering quotes for propane for the next monthdetimg. Figas stated that at that
meeting the board should discuss labeling the tiscke they can be allocated correctly.



Next the committee reviewed the CenturyTel andcoell bills and found areas that
raised concern. Figas asked Clerk Ranallo to cobtath companies and have an update
at the next board meeting.

Figas pointed out that training was mostly allodatevards water and asked Pam Aide if
that was the case for training in 2008. Dave Hlehitstated that most of all his training
was sewer and Aide agreed. It was decided forfataye training or purchases from the
Water/Sewer department is clearly marked eitheemat sewer.

After a short discussion it was decided for the thpast that employee wages have been
classified accurately. Hilbert Radtke would likekinow if Trustees wages should be
classed as Village/Water/Sewer. Pullen statedvheut it on her list of questions for
Auditor Joel Rennie.

Radtke also pointed out that for Darryll Schmidigcation, medical reimbursements, and
insurance should be classed properly with suitpbteentages. 90% Village, 5% Water,
and 5% Sewer.

There was discussion on capital purchases. Ftggsdsthat there will always be capital
purchases which need to be budgeted. Figas steietboking into capital purchases
within past years should give an idea on how modbudget for the future. Heritsch
stated that he is getting quotes for pumps at S@awh He added that he is looking into
changing electricity in the future. Pullen statiedt Darryll Schmidt said he needs one
curb stop and one hydrant.

Figas asked about hydrant rental. Pullen statsictiie Public Service Commission sets
the rate for what Water/Sewer charges the VillagdHe use of the hydrants at $575 per
hydrant. The minimum amount is set at $55,022hictvthe Village will owe
Water/Sewer. This amount is for 71 hydrants. dPufitated that as of today she found
that there are actually 76 hydrants. She saiditieae are 2 payment installments paid a
year and totaling approximately $58,000 from Vidag Water/Sewer. Radtke stated
that he thinks that the fire commission pays sofrtbai. Pullen stated that not according
to QuickBooks. Figas asked where is it classdd@sme. On the report $58,472 is
classed under hydrant rental income classed in W&tellen stated that a journal entry
was made for half the amount in June 2008 by pusvRresident Clark Caine and then
an actual check was paid from Village to Water/Sawd®ecember 2008.

Next the committee discussed insurance. Figadashkg the workers compensation
insurance is only allocated to Village. Figas sgigd that it be broken down and
allocated with proper percentages. Pullen stdtatisghe will make those changes.

The committee asked why interest expense was ¢edgitied under Water. The report
showed an amount of $33,015.91. Figas statedihean loan payments are made,
interest needs to be allocated to the proper dadBallen stated that as of 2009 it is
allocated properly.

Medical reimbursement was discussed. Pullen stasdarryll’'s medical insurance
was classed as a medical reimbursement. Pullegddtzat she will take Darryll’'s
insurance payments out of reimbursements and caaadev class.



The committee discussed the supplies classificatama found areas that need
modifications. Figas added that supplies will hewvbe compared with past years to
create an amount for the future budget.

After an extended discussion it was the consenktiee@ommittee to find out answers to
the questions that raised concern and schedulaemmammittee meeting to create a
Water/Sewer budget.

4. Adjourn — Kellen Stumbris made a motion seconde#iiiyert Radtke to adjourn the
meeting at 8:49 pm. Motion carried.

Posted on (May 13, 2009)
At (10:00 AN by (TR)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT SOME VILLAGE BOARD MEMERS WHO ARE NOT MEMBERS OF
THIS COMMITTEE MAY ATTEND THIS COMMITTEE MEETING SOAS TO CONSTITUTE A QUORUM
AND A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD. ANY SUCH BOARDMEMBERS ATTENDANCE WILL BE
EXCLUSIVELY FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES, DISCUSSIONN®/OR RELATED PURPOSES. THE
VILLAGE BOARD WILL NOT TAKE ANY OTHER ACTION AT THE COMMITTEE MEETING.

PLEASE NOTE: UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED
INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST THIS
SERVICE, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK WITHIN TWO BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING SO THAT ANY
NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE AT (715) 856-5341.




